Early Hotels

bun02003 The Crown Hotel in Scotland Street, East Bundaberg

Originally owned by John Clarke in the mid 1880s, and called the National Hotel. The
name changed at the turn of the century when it was bought by J. Johnston. In
1934 Fred Baker was the owner, and the hotel passed in its license in 1951.

The building was then used as a cordial factory by the Tramacchi family until
destroyed by fire in 1955.

bun01743 Adams Hotel cal875

Adams Hotel was on the corner of Bourbong & Barolin Streets. Built and licensed by
Walter Adams in 1873/4, it became a two storey building in 1879, and the name was
changed to the Metropolitan Hotel.
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bun01742 Custom House Hotel cal902

Built in 1872, this Hotel was the northern terminus for the Maryborough/
Bundaberg Coach Service before rail link. Mrs E. Ryan bought the hotel in 1902,
and rebuilt it in brick after fire damage in 1917. The hotel was also renamed
the Hotel Bundaberg, now known as The Old Bundy Tavern.

bun02004 Prince of Wales Hotel , cnr Princes and Scotland Sts, East Bundaberg 1910

The Prince Of Wales Hotel was opened in Feb 1883 by a young businessman,
W.R.Burchback, who became a City Alderman, but died a few years later. In Dec
1891 a severe wind storm damaged the hotel extensively, destroying 11 bedrooms
and the Coffee Room and their contents. Various renovations over the years
included a brick facade. It is currently a backpacker hostel.




